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CWA/ AT$T LEGACY T & LEGACY S CONTRACTS EXPIRED ON
SATURDAY, APRIL 14, 2018 @ 11:59 PM. "FIGHTING TODAY -
FOCUSED ON THE FUTURE!" PLEASE VERIFY YOUR PICKET
ASSIGNMENTS
AT$T Picket Assignments

May 13, 2018

TO:                  All AT$T Legacy T and Legacy S (Midwest) Bargaining Unit Members

FROM:            Liz VanDerWoude, President

SUBJECT:      AT$T Picket Assignments

On Saturday, April 14, 2018 at 11:59 p.m., CWA contracts with AT$T  expired for our Legacy T and Legacy S
(Midwest) Bargaining Unit Members. We are currently working without contracts. 

 

Picket assignments for all AT$T Legacy T and Midwest Bargaining Unit Members

Work Locations Picket Assignments:

225 W. Randolph, Chicago
10 S. Canal, Chicago

85 W. Congress, Chicago
717 S Wells, Chicago

 

Please check all four (4) schedules for your name, day and time of assigned strike duty. In the event of a strike, you
will keep those assignments for the duration.

Questions call the Union office 708-757-4065 or Liz's cell 312-320-4250

In Unity

Liz 

Download Picket Assignments Under Article Files Below;


